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Pharmacy benefit Manager Services RFP – ETJ0007
Q & A – Set 1 – February 16, 2010

Beginning on the next page is the first set of responses to questions presented by prospective bidders as part of the RFP process outlined in Section A., Part 1.0, Item 1.4
A second set of responses is expected to be posted in the near future.


	Q1:	Are you working with a consultant on this proposal process?
A1:	The Group Insurance Board’s consulting actuary is assisting the Department in the RFP process.

	Q2:	Will respondents be able to mark our negotiated rates with pharmacies and manufacturers as confidential in the RFP?
A2:	Anything that is listed in Appendix C will be kept confidential to the extent allowable by law. Appendix C. does contain the statement, "Prices always become public information when proposals are opened, and therefore cannot be kept confidential."  Within the context of this RFP, the term "Prices" refers to the proposed administrative fees and other rates for services that are being proposed and does not extend to proprietary rates negotiated with pharmacies and manufacturers.  To ensure this, include the specifics in Appendix C.

	Q3:	Question 3.3: Can you clarify which references would be contacted if they are not identified of the reference list provided?
A3:	As stated in Section A., Part 2.0, Item 2.6, “By submitting a proposal in response to this RFP, the vendor grants rights to THE DEPARTMENT to contact or arrange a visit with any or all of the vendor’s clients and/or references.”

	Q4:	Can we assume that the Provider ID is the NABP?
A4:	The NABP included on the claim file is the Provider ID

	Q5:	a) Can the State provide a claim level file that is not aggregated?
	b) The data wasn’t broken out by Commercial and Med D.  Can you provide a breakout of Med D claims?
	c) The data doesn’t include U&C value.  Since the RFP asks for the % of U&C based upon their claim file, can we obtain claim level detail with U&C values.
	d) To provide the most accurate premium quote, can you provide detailed claims data (to include member DOB, state of residence, gross drug cost, # of Rx's, generic utilization rate and mail utilization rate) for the Medicare Part D eligible members in the PDP plan (WPE Plan) and also for the RDS  population (State retirees)  separately or flagged separately?   The drug claims data can allow us to more accurately underwrite the PDP and projections for plan costs.
A5:	No additional claims data is available for response to this RFP.  Member coverage data can be found in the reference document named Member Census Data - Coverage.

	Q6:	a) The PBM Contract references Pharmaceutical Care program:  Can you describe?
	b) In the current PBM Contract, Section 4.10 (e)-Pharmaceutical Care Program, please provide the Exhibit 5 that is referenced.
A6:	The current PBM contract contains a reference error. The Pharmaceutical Care Program is referenced incorrectly on Page 27, in section 4.10 (e), as Exhibit 5.  The Pharmaceutical Care Program is actually contained in Exhibit 3.  An updated copy of the current PBM Contract has been posted to the ExtraNet site and includes the following Exhibits that were erroneously omitted in the previous version posted:
		Exhibit 3 – PHARMACEUTICAL CARE PROGRAM
		Exhibit 4 – Business Associate Agreement
		Exhibit 5 – State of Wisconsin Supplemental Standard Terms and Conditions For Procurement of Services
		Exhibit 6 – DETF Notification Language
	All other sections and appendices remain the same.




	Q7:	The RFP requested repricing results based upon 2009 and 2010 contracts.  The contract, however, won’t be effective until 1/1/2011.  Can the State provide their logic behind this request?
A7:	The RFP is requesting the re-pricing exercise for calendar year 2009 and calendar year 2010.  These exercises should be based on actual pharmacy and manufacturer contracts in effect at the end of 2009 for calendar year 2009 re-pricing and on 2/1/2010 for calendar year 2010 re-pricing.  The RFP is trying to assess the value of the contracts that each proposing vendor has in place today.  If you have negotiated final contracts that become effective after 2/1/2010 that you believe would impact the re-pricing exercise you should share that information and provide a summary of the financial impact.

	Q 8:	Can the State provide an understanding of their intention for Med D?  Also, why are they quoting for 2010 and 2011? Section D, Part 9.0
A8:	Refer to Section C., Part 7.0, Item 7.2 of this RFP ETJ0007.

	Q9: 	Will ETF accept a SAS 70 audit report in lieu of performing an audit of internal controls.
A9:	Refer to Section C., Part 2.0, Item 2.3 of this RFP ETJ0007.

	Q10:	Would ETF consider a generic co-pay waiver program instead of a generic sampling program?
A10:	The State and WPE programs currently have a first month copayment waiver program available its members. Generic copayment waiver programs would be considered if a vendor proposes such a program in response to Section C., Part 5.0.

	Q11:	a) Is it the expectation of ETF that the PBM’s proposed MAC be based off the WI Medicaid MAC as per the existing agreement?
	b) Can you please provide the Wisconsin Medicaid MAC list referenced in 6.08 [of the current PBM contract]?
A11:	Vendors should respond to the RFP based on the MAC list they are proposing to implement for the State and WPE group health insurance programs’ pharmacy benefits.

	Q12:	a) Per RFP section 5.1(b), please elaborate on the role of WI based physicians and clinical providers in the development of the PBM’s formulary? What are the requirements specifically?
	b) Section E (2.5 – Formulary Management) – Define the different roles of the FAC and P&T.
A12:	Information about roles of the Formulary Advisory Committee and the Pharmacy & Therapeutics Committee can be found in Section E., Part 2.0, Item 2.5 c.  Wisconsin based physicians and providers make up approximately 75% of the current PBM’s P&T committee.

	Q13:	Please provide detailed information on the pill splitting program. Are the pill splitters shipped with the order, after, ahead of time, etc?
A13:	Current vendor contract does not contain that type of specificity. This provision would be based on the vendor’s proposed process.

	Q14:	Will ETF agree to allow for pharmacy auditing to be done by the PBM and not an independent auditor per contract item 4.10?
A14:	As stated in the current PBM contract, the Board reserves the right to require the use of an independent auditor rather than the contracted vendor.




	Q15:	a) Will ETF consider edits to the BAA provided in the RFP?
	b) The business associate agreement attached to the RFP does not provide for recently enacted law.  Please confirm that the Department will negotiate an updated business associate agreement with Contractor which properly protects information and allows Contractor to perform the contracted services for the Department.
	c) In respect to Appendix G - Will ETF look to execute a BAA separate from Appendix G?
A15:	Vendors may propose edits to the Business Associate Agreement (BAA) that can be negotiated when contracting; however, acceptance will be subject to approval by the Department’s legal counsel.  The BAA and Appendix G are two separate items and will be agreed to/executed independently.

	Q16:	Will the ETF consider alternative performance guarantees? Reference First Amendment to the Pharmacy Benefit 	Management Contract (Part 9). 
A16:	Refer to Section C., Part 1.0, Item 1.2d.

	Q17:	a) Appendix D 18 and 34 – Please advise on how current contractor is meeting this obligation. 
	b) In the RFP on page 43, section 18.0, please define Work Center.
A17:	Work Centers are defined in Wisconsin Statutes §16.752(1)(e). See http://www.legis.state.wi.us/statutes/Stat0016.pdf
	The Department and our current vendor have not identified any commodities or services that could be provided by Work Centers (Pro-K-7 Index of commodities and Services).

	Q18:	“Supplemental Standard Terms and Conditions” Section 3.2 – Please provide a list of the organizations regulated or funded by the ‘contracting agency’. 
A18:	The issue of organizations that are regulated or funded by the “contracting agency” will be addressed with vendors who are in the finalist pool.

	Q19:	Please confirm that the contract will negotiations will update the contract provided, for example, 1.02 and 1.03 will be modified to reflect documents which are part of the current RFP.
A19:	As stated in the last paragraph under Item 1.1 (Section A., Part 1.0), the existing contract is the basis for contracting with the winning vendor.  Negotiations will update appropriate provisions of the contract.

	Q20:	Per section 1.25 of the contract provided, please advise what supplemental services are intended. 
A20:	No supplemental services are contemplated at this time.

	Q21:	Per section 1.08(b) of the contract provided, please confirm that this provision does not prohibit the retention of records as required by or for the time period that may be required by law. 
A21:	The Department acknowledges that any term, condition or provision of the contract may be superseded by applicable law specific to that term, condition or provision.




	Q22:	Section 1.11 of the RFP please provide the requirements regarding criminal background checks.
A22:	The Department follows the provisions found in the Wisconsin Human Resources Handbook Chapter 246, Securing Applicant Background Checks (See http://oser.state.wi.us/docview.asp?docid=6658).  The vendor is expected to perform background checks that, at a minimum, adhere to those standards.  More stringent background checks are permitted.  Details regarding your company’s background check procedures should be outlined as part of your response to Section C. Part 1.4 regarding the measures used by your company to protect the security and privacy of program data and participant information.  

	Q23:	Will ETF consider alternative pricing models – Traditional?
A23:	The required pricing model is explained in Section D. of this RFP

	Q24:	a) Section 1.9 of RFP, please elaborate on this provision. PMPM fee will not be increased more than 3% per annum? Or is this related to overall spend/cost of the plan?
	b) RFP says the contract term is for 1/1/11-12/31/13, with options for 2 additional 2-year renewals.  The Cost Proposal doc, however, has pricing/rebate tables for 2009 and 2010 and an admin fee table just for 2011. Please clarify how the pricing for 2013 will need to be provided.
A24:	The required pricing model as indicated in Section D. of this RFP is a flat PMPM administrative fee. The annual renewal of administration fees will not be greater than 3%. This limit does not apply to the overall spend/costs of the plan.  The PBM will be required to provide claims data and other information to the Board’s actuary at various times during the year in order to aid in the annual rate development.

	Q25:	Section 5.05 of contract provided, is it ETF’s expectation that the service team be dedicated to solely service ETF and be based onsite? How is this being met today? Account Executive, Clinical Manager, etc.
A25:	The RFP is asking what the Vendor is proposing for the State and WPE programs. Some of the third party contracts that provide services for the State and WPE programs do include Vendor staff onsite at the Department. The current PBM does not provide an onsite representative at the Department at this time.

	Q26:	Section 3.05 of contract provided (Participating Prescriber File) – Please outline how current contractor is meeting this obligation. Or, is this specific to the HMO plan and not relevant to the PBM.
A26:	This provision of the current PBM contract has yet to be invoked.

	Q27:	For the PDP Option, do you want the same plan design you currently have or are you open to plan design changes?
A27:	The benefit plan design will be based on the current design; however, as stated in Section A., Part 1.0, Item 1.1, the winning vendor, “must have the capability to accommodate future changes the Board may make to the plan design.”

	Q28:	Will all 2,000 lives (WPE) be enrolled exclusively in a single PDP or are there other Medicare Part D options offered?
A28:	Currently, all WPE Medicare Eligible retirees are enrolled in the DeanCare Rx PDP.




	Q29:	a) For the PDP option, would you consider a group Medicare Part D plan called an Employer Group Waiver Plan (EGWP) which is a group PDP?  The EGWP is much more flexible and can allow for variations in plan design such as enhanced coverage without deductible or Coverage Gap, if so desired.  In this group plan, all members would be group enrolled (passively or automatically enrolled) into the plan with an opt-out provision.
	b) Would you consider the possibility of providing an EGWP Part D plan for the 20,000 members in the RDS plan (State retirees) either on either a fully-insured for self-funded basis? 
	c) Currently you have asked for a fully-insured wrap/secondary coverage plan to wrap around a fully-insured PDP.  Would you consider the possibility of offering a self-funded wrap plan instead of a fully-insured wrap plan that can be used for the PDP?
A29:	All of these options are possible. Section C., Part 7.0, Item 7.2 of this RFP asks vendors to propose various options within the scope of providing Medicare Part D coverage to WPE and State Medicare eligible retirees.

	Q30:	a) Does the State of Wisconsin fund or subsidize all or a portion of the medical and RX plan costs?  What % of the total overall funding or subsidy is earmarked for the RX plan cost?
	b) For the RX portion, what % of the total Rx plan cost is funded or subsidized by the State of Wisconsin versus what the member pays for in contributions?
	c) Are there any retirees where the member must provide 100% contribution toward their plan RX costs?  If so, please provide the total number of members or the % of the total retirees. 
	d) Are spouses and qualified dependents also covered under the retiree Medicare plan?  Are the spouses and qualified dependents also subsidized or funded by the State and if so are they subsidized to the same % as the retiree? 
A30:	Refer to the 2010 WPE Decision and Reference Guides, and the 2010 State Decision and Reference Guides included as reference materials on the ExtraNet site.  

	Q31:	a) Is the PDP coverage offered as bundled coverage with certain medical plans (i.e. Medicare Supplement plan) to members?  If so, please list the various medical plans that will accompany the PDP offering.  
	b) Can members join medical without joining RX or can members join the Rx plan if they opt-out of the accompanying medical plan?
	c) Are members allowed to opt-out of the Rx plan?  If so, will the State of Wisconsin continue to provide secondary coverage around the other Part D plans?  Will the State of Wisconsin continue to subsidize or fund the premium cost for these outside Part D plans?
A31:	All pharmacy benefits are integrated with the group health insurance benefits. Refer to Uniform benefits included in the 2010 State and WPE reference guides provided.  Members cannot opt out of the pharmacy benefits, except to the extent that Federal law allows Medicare recipients to choose separate Medicare PDP coverage. Wrap benefits cannot be waived.




	Q32:	In the RFP on page 42, section 6.0 – “The State of WI qualifies for governmental discounts and its educational institutions also qualify for educational discounts.  Unit prices shall reflect these discounts.” -  Is this referencing a 340b pricing arrangement?  Can clarification be provided as to how these discounts will be factored into the bidder proposals?
A32:	There is currently no 340b pricing arrangement in place. Vendors should quote their best price net of any and all discounts as per the instructions in this RFP under Section D. - Cost Proposal.

	Q33:	In reference to B. 1.5, “is your company authorized to do business in the State of Wisconsin?” please clarify what is 	required in order to do business with the state (in terms of licensing).
A33:	We require that service providers be authorized to conduct business in Wisconsin effective with the beginning of a contract period.  for additional information regarding these requirements see the Wisconsin Department of Financial Institutions website at http://www.wdfi.org/corporations/foreign_entities.htm

	Q34:	Our questions are concerning getting a better understanding of the MedD requirements. Specifically, could you provide the following information for our review? 
	1. The benefit plan for the Part D program. 
	2. Could you clarify if this Part D program is Standard or Enhanced?  
	3. If the program is Enhanced, could you please provide the details about the program?
A34:	The current Medicare Part D PDP benefits for WPE eligible retirees and continuants are based on the Uniform Benefits (refer to the Uniform Benefits, Section III., Part D., in the 2010 WPE (page 57) and State (page 67) Reference Guide documents), insomuch as they do not conflict federal Medicare Part D regulations.  The current PDP would be considered an enhanced PDP as coverage is equivalent to the coverage provided in Uniform Benefits, coverage is provided in the “donut-hole” coverage gap, and there is no deductible.  Additional information about the DeanCare Rx PDP can be found at the DeanCare Rx web site.

	Q35:	This mandatory requirement translates differently to full service PBM's as opposed to PBM's that utilize a third party for mail order and specialty drug services.  If a vendor subcontracts these services to another PBM, said vendor can pass-through 100% of what are potentially less aggressive rates than that of a full service PBM that does not subcontract.  As such, would a full service PBM, that is not subcontracting for mail or specialty drugs, be allowed to disclose all sources of revenue, while still retaining certain fees for mail order and/or specialty drugs?
A35:	Vendors are required to provide a proposal that meets the definition of transparency as included in this RFP under Section A., Part 1.0, Item 1.3

	Q36:	In your selection process, will the proposals be narrowed down to a group of finalists? If so, when will the finalists be notified? Will the finalists be given the opportunity to meet with ETF?
A36:	If the evaluation of the proposals submitted to the Department warrants it, the decision to narrow the group down to finalists, allow the finalists to meet with the Department and/or provide best and final bids will be announced, and affected vendors will be provided more details.




	Q37:	Section C, Administrative Capabilities, Part 5.6b Specialty Drug Program, asks to provide “detailed information about your organization’s capabilities to administer a specialty drug program should all specialty drugs be administered by the PBM.” Does “all specialty drugs” include those typically administered by a healthcare professional and covered under the medical benefit (e.g. Remicade)? Can you provide a list of medications desired to be included in the specialty drug program?
A37:	The current pharmacy benefit design does not provide for a specialty drug program, nor is there a minimum specialty drug list.  Vendors can recommend a specialty drug program as part of their proposal.

	Q38:	Section E, Program Background Information, Part 1.4. Please clarify membership numbers. Are the 20,000 RDS members included in the 36,000 retirees? In other words, are there 237,000 members that will be on the standard pharmacy benefit (36,000 of which require RDS support) or are there 257,000 members on the standard benefit plus 2,000 members on Medicare D?
A38:	237,000 is the total member count.  This includes the members who are part of the RDS program and the members covered by the PDP.  Please refer to the member coverage data found in the reference document named “Member Census Data – Coverage”.  Vendors are expected to use this data when responding to the RFP. 

	Q39:	Section E, Program Background Information, Part 2.6C, Prior Authorization. Does the ETF pharmacy benefit include the provision that members taking a 3rd tier medication can receive authorization for reduction to 2nd tier copay based on documented medical necessity for that particular medication?
A39:	Yes, pharmacy benefits for the State and WPE group health insurance programs includes a provision for copayment reduction from the 3rd Tier to the 2nd Tier that is administered by the PBM.

	Q40:	Section D, Cost Proposal, Rebate Quotes. When providing rebate quotes for rebate dollars spread across “all claims” and across “all formulary brand claims”, are specialty products (e.g. Enbrel, Humira, Copaxone, etc). to be included in the denominators?
A40:	Yes, when responding to Section D., if the specialty products are part of the proposed formulary as a brand name drug they should be included.

	Q41:	Section D, Cost Proposal, 2011 Administration Fees – Per Claim. Is this section referring to administration fees that PBMs often charge retail pharmacies for submitting an electronic claim, or is this referring to administration fees charged to ETF for claims?
A41:	This section is referring to the amount that the Vendor is proposing the Department would pay to the Vendor on a per claim basis under a 100% transparent arrangement. If there is no per claim administrative fee that the Department would be required to pay the vendor then indicate that. Refer to Section D. regarding what is required of Part 2.0.  Also refer to the definition of transparency in Section A., Part 1.0, Item 1.3.

	Q42:	Section D, Cost Proposal, Part 3.1, Financials – Retail. The ETF claims file provided did not included indicators for which claims paid as U&C or as Direct Member Reimbursement. The question asks us to analyze the claims according to these parameters, but the indicators are necessary to do this.
A42:	We are trying to understand what percent of scripts and what percent of drug costs you believe would be associated with each adjudication basis if you were administering the program.  The claims file provided indicates the pharmacies plan members are currently utilizing and the drugs they are taking to assist in your answer.




	Q43:	Can you please provide the top ten pharmacy providers by volume of scripts filled WI State Employees?
A43:	Following are the top ten pharmacies by volume of scripts filled in the current network:
Walgreen Drug Store
Prescription Solutions - Mail Order Pharmacy
Uw Health Pharmacies
Shopko Pharmacy
GHC Capitol Pharmacy
Dean Pharmacy
Mallatt Pharmacy Inc
Harris Health Mart Pharmacy
Agnesian Pharmacy
Neuhauser Pharmacy
Oregon Hometown Pharmacy

	Q44:	Please provide the number of prior authorization requests received by the current PBM in 2008 and 2009.
A44:		Year	Approved	Denied	Totals
		2008	3,607	1,000	4,607
		2009	3,377	939	4,316
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